From:  Doll, Laura
Sent: 12/14/2012 4:48:18 PM

To: Julie Halligan (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Bec:

Subject: Could we get 30 minutes next week?

Julie

We didn’t get to this on the previous call today, but we’d really appreciate a chance to talk
again before the end of next week. You’ll have our encroachment package on Monday.

Could we carve out a window, say Wednesday? Even Thursday?

Sorry to keep adding to your year end list!

Laura
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